
        Memorandum 

To: Kure Beach Town Council 

 From:   Chuck Keener, Shoreline Access and Parking Committee Chairman

           

 Date: 02-05-08 

 Re: Shoreline Access and Parking Committee Minutes 

The Shoreline Access and Parking Committee met on Tuesday February 5, 

2008 

The following members were present: Chuck Keener, Tony Gonsalves, Pat 

Smith,  Sandi Whaley, and Fred Tesh 

Old Business 

1. Tony Gonsalves reported all but one bike rack are in place.  Town 

Administrator is handling request for reimbursement from CAMA. 

2. Atlantic Ave boardwalk Extension Grant contract is expected late next 

week. 

3. New parking patterns at several beach accesses to unblock new ADA 

handicap parking ramps and add additional parking spaces will be finished 

by April.  Tony Gonsalves Project leader. 

4. The Town is working with DOT regarding sidewalks on K Ave, from third 

Ave to 6
th
 Ave. Parking in same area will be addressed later. 

5. New entrance to Corral Parking lot hopefully will be addressed to DOT 

along with sidewalks.  Fred Tesh Project leader. 

6. A pilot trial for, Porte Potties with fencing at beach accesses, will be 

installed near Joe Eakes park.  Project leader Sandi Whaley. 

7.  Ocean Front Park:  Committee members are asked to bring ideas for 

utilization of park to Chuck to take to Ocean Front Park Committee 

meetings. 

8. Committee budget should be completed between March 4
th
 meeting and 

the 19
th
 of March.   Please email Chuck with project costs you are working 

on or in planning stages. 
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